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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: MATTHEW RYNDA, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF F600 TRUCK  

DATE:  JUNE 25, 2024 

This truck would replace a 2011 Ford 350 crane truck. 

 

Cost Comparison 

Below is a list of dealers and brands available through state contract and local dealer pricing. 

 

 

Cab and Chassis    Brand    Price 

Jeff Belzer’s           2024 Ford F600   $62,479.64  

Boyer Ford            2024 Ford F600   $58,230.00 

 

Utility box/cane     Brand    Price 

Crysteel Truck Equipment        $96,204.00 

ABM Equipment         $121,215.00  

 

 

Summary of Staff Review: 

This truck will be replacing a 2011 F350 with a crane box to lift pumps. The new truck is bigger in size due 

to the size of pumps we have at the lift stations. With this size truck we will be able to pull all the pumps 

without having to hire a private contractor.      

 

Recommendation 

It is the recommendation of staff that the City Council authorize the purchase of the 2024 Ford F600 from 

Boyer Ford and utility box/crane from Crysteel Truck Equipment for a total price of $158,683.64. The city 

will sell the 2011 Ford F350 crane truck on our own. The city budgeted $160,000.00 in the 2024 sewer 

budget. 

 

 
 

 

118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, MN  56071 

phone: 952-758-4401   fax: 952-758-1149 


